From

Sent 14 January 2019 11:38

To: WEB Local Plan

Cc:

Subject Stroud District Local Plan Review - Emerging Strategy 2018 - Site PS05 - East of
Tobacconist Road

Attachments:

Local Plan Review Consultation Form- .pdf; Attachment A -
-.pdf; Attachment B - .msg.txt; Attachment C -
.pdf; Attachment D - .pdf; Attachment E - .pdf

Dear Planning Strategy Team,

| am writing in regard to the Stroud District Local Plan Review - Emerging Strategy Document placed on public
consultation on 16 November 2018.

Pleased be advised that | made a written submission to the Stroud District Plan Review - Issues and Options
Document 2017. The submission related to Site MIN B and a copy of that submission (together with attachments) is
attached to this email. | am resending this submission to you as | am unable to see any consideration of the
comments made in my previous submission in the Emerging Strategy 2018 document and more specifically no
changes to the boundary of Site MIN B (now Site PS05) in the 2018 consultation document.

| request that my comments are taken into consideration in the council’s next stage of the District Plan Review and a
response is provided. | am concerned that the community is being invited to comment on the District Plan Review
but that no response is provided to those comments.

| look forward to hearing from you.

From: I
Sent: Sunday, 3 December 2017 3:25 PM

To: 'local.plan@stroud.gov.uk' <local.plan@stroud.gov.uk>
Subject: Stroud District Local Plan Review - Specific comment relating to Site MIN B (page 38)

To The Planning Strategy Team

Please fine attached a submission to the Stroud District Plan — relating to Site MIN B (page 38). This submission
contains the completed consultation response form and five attachments (A to E). Attachment A contains the main
written response to the Local Plan Review and Attachments B to E provide background information to support the
written submission.

This submission is made in good faith on behalf of the sole owner/occupier of | EENENEININININGINGEGE
I - d is based upon the information available at the time of preparing the submission.

Please contact | I o B s ould you require any further information.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.



